(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Clearview PTA

Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:55:41 AM
Attachments: PTA ICE- ClearView (KC 10.09.19).docx

Good Morning All,

DHS Privacy has heard ICE is using Clearview and wants to be briefed. Any chance | could get your

responses to the PTA back this week? I've attached the previous version just in case.

Best,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

N (b)(B);
Mobile: 202-870- (bY(7)(C)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Fro

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 12:31 PM

To: AP)6): ®)N(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[)6); (b)T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Clearview PTA

Good Afternoon Everyone,

| wanted to check on the status of this. Let me know if you have any questions or | can help with

anything. Thanks.

Best,
(b)(6); (b)T)C)

(0)(6);

Mobile: 202-8{PX7)(C)

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 3:44 PM
Tol(b)(ﬁ); (O)7XC) I@ ice.dhs.gov>
Ce: El(b)(ﬁ); (d)(T)(C) ice dhs.gov>

Subject: Clearview PTA

Goaod Afternoon All,

b)(5)
Best,
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)
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b)(5) |P|ease edit for accuracy. Thanks again.
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